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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Dates of Book Closure (Both days inclusive) &
Dividend payment date :

Book Closure © Dividend Payment
From Thursday the 1Tth Mot Applicable
September, 2008 to Friday

the 25th September, 2009
{Both days inclusive)

The Company's Equity Shares are listed on the
following Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock ExchangeLid. | National Stock Exchange
Phiroze Jesjeebhoy Towers | of IndiaLid.
Dalal Streel, Exchange Plaza,
Mumbai 400 001 Bandra Kurla Complex,
Stock Code : Bandra East,

- 458 Mumbai 400 051
Demat - 500458

Demat ISIN in NSDL & CSDL: INEGO1AD1017

Dulisting of Equity Shares on NSE:
The business volume of the Company has been
considerably reduced and only operations of Food
Division are continued and that too on a lower scale.
Because of the suspansion of trading on both the Stock
the transactions peraining lo transfer of
shares have also considerably reduced, Furthar, since
revival of the business operations is going to take a
considerable time and it may not be at the level of the
operaltions earlier achieved by the Company, the Board of
Directors at their mealing held on 18th April, 2009 decided
that the equity shares of the Company listed on the
Mational Stock Exchange of India Ltd. be defisted and
only the listing on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, be
continued.
Accordingly, the Company is now in the procass of
complying with the of voluniary defisting as
indicated by NSE as per their letter dated 18th May, 2009.

Revocation of Suspension of trading of Equity
Shares on BSE:

The trading of Equity Shares listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange Ltd. was suspended in the year 2005-06
because of the delay in payment of the listing fees. The
listing fees wera paid to the Stock Exchange and
application for revocation of suspension was submitied
sarlier. However, the Company was declared as a "Sick
Company' by BIFR in January 2007 and the application
for revocation of suspension was not being considered by
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. since the Company wes
declared a Sick Company.

Subsequently, in August, 2008 BIFR passed the order
discharging the Company from the purview of 'Sick
Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act’ 1885
{SICA). On receipt of this order, the application for
revocation of suspension was revived and all the
particulars for the revocation of suspension which were
required by the Bombay Stock Exchange were submitted,
Our application for revocation of suspension of trading of
securities was considered by the Intemal Committee of
Bombay Stock Exchange on 15th May, 2008 and the
Internal Committee has decided to revoke the suspension

subject to fulfillment of the conditions as mentionad in
thair appraval letter dated 20th May, 2000.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2008

Catogory No.of  [% of Shara
Shares  [holding
hald

Directors, their retatives and 5863173 50.33

Promotar Group

Mutual Fund and UTI 5,100 0,04

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance 42 600 0,37

Companies(Central’State Govl.)

InsttutionsMon-Governmentsl

Insurance

Foreign Institutional Invesiors 1,000 0.01

Private Corporate Bodios | 302140 2.58

indian Public | 5382499 45.20

Mon-resident Indians/OCBs 53,188 048]

Total 1,16,50,000)  100.00|

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2009

}i Share Rangs Shars I:fp:?u.l Mo, of | % o Total
From To v
1 1 500 | 2428604 A E5 13645 BT.52
2 501 w000| Cpesrin T8 1074 6.8
3 1001 2000|  ESASTO 5481 424 273
4 2001 00|  JA02 A4 144 0.4
5 3001 4000 | F10EA0 1,89 i1 0¥
] 400¥1 L s 256 B 040
T 5001 e e 442 i 045 |
] 10001 50000 Sieas 4 40 21 0.7
] S0001 | 59999900090 |  STITTIG 4508 12 .08
TOTAL | 11650000 | 10ee0 | 15521 100,00

Status of Shareholder’s Complaints/Service
Requests received and attended during the year:

As per the quarierly reports received from Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents the status of complaints and
sarvice requests received and attended during the year is
as follows :

| complaints | Service
Requests

(I} Pendingasaon

1st April, 2008 0 0
(i) Recaived during the

pesriad 1 40
{iii} ResovedAttendad

during the period. L 1 40
{iv) Pending ason

F1stMarch, 2008 0 i}

Registrars & Share Transfor Agents:

Datamatics Financial Senvices Lid.
Plot Mo. A-16 & 17, MIDC,
Part B Cross Lane, Marol,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 093.




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS'

CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING
COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To
The Shareholders of Phil Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Phil Corporation Limited, for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2009 as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation theraof,
adopled by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statemnents of the Company.

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and
explanations given to us, we cerify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporale
Governance as slipulated in the above mentioned Listing

DECLARATION

Agreement; oxcept as mentioned in the report on
Corporate Governance.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2009, no
investor grievances are pending against the Company for
a pariod exceading one month as per records maintained
by the Company which are presented to the
Sharaholders’ Grievanca Commities.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company or the
efficiency or effectivenaess with which the mﬂ:mgmmnt
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For V. C. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountant

V. C. Shah

Placea : Mumbai Parinar
Dated : June 23, 2009 Membership Mo. 10360

|, Kundapur Damcdar Bhat, Managing Director of Phil Corporation Lid., hereby declare that all the members of the Board of
Directors and Senior Management Personnel as defined by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct for the financial year ended 31st March, 2009,

o

For PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Place :Mumbai K.B.BHAT
Dated : June 23, 2009 Managing Director
9




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE -l - TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

{Disclosure as per Nofification GSR No. 1029 dated
Decembar31, 1988}

A. Conservation of Energy :

Energy consenvation is a conlinuous programme and the
Company has laid emphasis on crealing awarenass
amongst employees for optimizing operations and
improving efficiency of machinery and equipmant. The
Company is instaliing energy efficient devices in its new
projects.  The measures taken by the Compary have
resulted in saving in energy consumplicn,

B. Technology Absorption :
Fesearch and Development :
1, Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the
Company
- Product/Process improvement and development.
- Impart Substitution of various components and
spares,
- Quality impravement.
2. Benefitsdervedasaresultof R&D:
- Improvement in quality and new productiprocess
development.

Future plan of action:
- Confinuous development of preducts and
processes,
Expenditureon R&D Rs.
Capital -
Racurming -
TOTAL -
Total R & D Expanditure
as percentage of turnovar il
Imported Technology :
(a) Technology imporied over past
Syears Hil
{b)Has the technology been fully
developed A

. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :

The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo
are given in Note Mos. 13 and 14 of the Motes 1o
Accounts.
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO

THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Wa have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PHIL
CORPORATION LIMITED, as of 31st March, 2009 and
also the Profit and Loss Account of the Company and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
annexed herelo.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management, Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

1.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in Indla.

Those Standards require that we plan and parform
the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial stalemenis are free of material
misstalement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial - statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant  estimates made by overall financial
statemnent presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis forour opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Ordar, 2003, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Saction 227(4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexura a statement on
the matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said
Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in
paragraph 2 above, we repart that:

{a) We have oblained all the information and
explanations; which to the best of our knowledge
and beliel were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as appears from our examination of such
books and proper returns adequate for the
purpose of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us.

{c) The Balance Sheet, Profitand Loss Account and
Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report ane
inagreamentwith tha books of account.

Place - Mumbai
Dated : June 23,2000

{d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit &
Loss Account and Cash Flow statement comply
with Accounting Standards raferred to in Sub-
Section (3C) of Section 211 of tha Companies
Act, 1956,

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the Directors as on 31st March,
2009 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, we report that none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2009, from being
appointed as a Director in terms of Clause (g) of
Sub-Saclion (1) of Section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

(f} In our opinion and to the bast of our Information
and according to'the gxplanations given (o us, the
said accounts read logether with the noles
thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required
and give a trus and fair view In conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia,

{i} inthe case of the Balance Shest, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2004,

(it} in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the loss of the Company for the year ended
cnthatdate;and

{iii) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flow for the year ended on that date.

For V.C. Shah & Co.
Charterod Accountants

V.C. Shah
Pariner
Membership No, 10360

1"




“PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred toin paragraph 2 of our Report of even date)

{‘r}l

{if)

(a) The Company has mainiained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assats.

(b) Asubstantial portion of the fixed assets has been
physically verified by the management during the
year and in our opinion the frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assels.
Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(e} Fixed assets disposed off during the year were
substantial. According to the information and
axplanations given to us, we are of the opinion
that the status of the Company as a going
concerm has been affected on account of closure
of major business division.

(a) The inventores have been physically verified
during the perod by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of wverificalion is
reasonabla,

(b} The procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

; (c) In our opinion and according fo the information

and explanations given lo us, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the book records were not
material and these have been properly dealt with
in the books of account

(ii) The Company has not granted nor taken any
loans, secured or unsecured toffrom Companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Accordingly, Sub-Clause (b), (c) and
{d)are notapplicabla.

(v} In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given lo us, there are adequate
internal control proceduras eommensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchases of inventory,
fixed assels and with regard fo the sale of goods.
Druring the course of our audit, wa have not

observed any continuing failure to comrect major

weakness in internal controls.

{v) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and

according fo the information and explanations
given to us, the lransactions that need to be
enterad in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so
antered.

(b} In our opinion and according to the Information
and explanations given to us, such transactions
excending the value of Rs. 5lacs in respect of any
party during the period have been made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to prevalling
market prices atthe relavant time.

(vi} In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us durng the year the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public. The Company has complied with the
provisions  of Section 58A and S58A4 of the
Companjes Act, 1956 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Depesils) Rules, 1975 with regard to
the unclaimed deposits accepted. In respect of the
orders passed by the Company Law Board in
previous year the Company has complied with the
orders.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has intemal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

{viii} We are informed that the Central Government has

not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for any
of the products of the Company.

(ix) (a) According ta the records of the Company, in

respact of Provident Fund, Investor Education
and Protection Fund, incoms Tax, Wealth Tax
Custom Duty, Excise Duly, Cess have been
generally, reguiary deposited during the period
with the appropriate authorities. As per the
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounis
payable in respect of above wera in arears, as at
31st March, 2009 for a period of more than six
months from the dale on which they became
payable. In respect of Sales Tax, Gratuity
payments the extent of amears of oulstanding
dues, as al the last day of the financial year for
a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable are givan below:

12




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Nama of Nature of Amount | Pariod iowhich the

Statute Dues (Rs.) | Amount Retates

Delhi Sabes Tax 552,616 | April 200510

VAT Acl, 2004 August 2005

Maharashtra | VAT 8,82.384 | July 200610

WATAct, 2002 Saptembor 2008

AP Sabes Tax/ 64,799 | Febwuary 2006 to

WAT Act, 2005 Manch 2006

Hamataka Sabos Tax! | 3,02,381 | November 200510

VAT Act 2004 | VAT Marnch 2006

1.,05,871 | April .06 bo Dedober 06,

M.P. Sabes Tax/ 2,569 | Apeil 200610

VAT Act, 2002 | VAT 12,238 | October 2006

UL.P. Sales Salos Taw' 38,027 | March 2006

Tax A, 1948

Bihar Sales Tax/ 1,204 | Seplember 2006

WAT Act, 2005 | VAT

Chatlisgarh Sales Tax 1,715 | March 2006

VAT Acl, 2004

Goa - Sakes Tax | Sales Tax 3% 2,006,503 [ Apil 2007 1o
SalesTax June 2007

CET12.5% 18,733 | Apnl 2008 1o Juna 2007

Under Payment | Gratuity 50,178,385 | Upto 3 15t Manch, 2009

of Grakuity Act

(b) According to the records of the Company, Salas Tax, Incoma
Tae, Customs Duly, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which
hawa not been deposited on account of any dispute are gven
L

{x} The accumulated losses at the and of the financial year ane
lass than 50% of the nat worth, Tha Company has incurmed
cash loss of Rs. 45,30,.471 in (he cument financial year and
Rs.81,25.474 Inthe preceding financial year.

{xi} Based on our examination of the records and the

Information and explanations given o us, the Company has
nolt granbed any loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debantures and other securities.

{xil} In our opinion, the Company iz nol a chit fund or
a nidhi / mutual banefit fund [ society. Therefors, the
provisions of Clause 4(di) of the Companies (Auditor's
Rapart] Crdar, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

{xili}) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other imvestmants.
Accordingly, the provisions of the Clause 4(xv) of the
Companies [Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are nol
appicable o the Company.

(xiv) The Company has not avalled of any tarm loans during the
yoar,

{xv)] According to the information and explanation ghven to us the
company has not raksed any shord larm funds.

{xvi} According to the information and explanations given lo us
and on an overall axamination of the Balance Sheat of the
Company, wa report that no funds raised on shor tarm basis
have been wsad for long t2rm investment o vice vorsa,

[xvil) Mecording to the information and explanations given to us,

MNamaof the Pariod towhich| AFerum where Amoant the Company has not made any preferential sliotment of
stute ihoamount | dispute s, : -
(nature of dues)  [rolstas pmﬂi'lgﬁ i shares 1o parties and companies covered in the rogister
Duty Drawback | 1980-1690 | High Court. 704,000 mialnkained Undor Section 307 of theAc.
Fhes {xvili) The Company has not issusd any debantures during the
Dwmand of Excisa | 1990-1802 | Excise 15,72.000 Yoot .
Duty against Dapartmani
‘show cause nolice (xix} During the year, the Company has not raised any monoy by
Excise Duty 19851688 | Excise 3,51,000 publicissua.
derand In respect nt
of Chamicals Mumbai {ot) According lo the information and axplanatons given o us,
Encise Dutyon Muts| 1897-1699 | Suprema B9,B5,000 no fraud on of by the Company has baan noliced or reportad
processing food Court dhuring tha course of our audit.
products- Supreme
Court Review
Peliton panding b s
996-2000 | Sales 1,62,99,346
T/ CBT i et % For V. C. Shah & Co.
Tribural Chartered Accountants
Encarma Thx 1993 Incame Tax 110,585,000
Dexpd, Panaj
Fuoreign Trade 1999-2000  |DGFTAMDGFT 1,82.73,000 V. C. Shah
10 A Place : Mumbai i Partnar
Firi Dated : June 23,2009 Membarship No. 10360
Servica Tax 20032004 | Central Excise 1.32,000
Sarvicon Tax
Appeliate
Tribunal,
Mumbsai
ExciseDutyon  |2003-2005 | CentralExcise |  1,70,46,000
Filrris, Tribunal.
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2009

Schedule 2009 2008
SOURCE OF FUNDS b i
1. Shareholders’ Funds
Capital ‘ 1 12,65,00,000 12,65,00,000
Reserves & Surplus 2 14,11,16,347 14,11,16.347
26,76,16,34T 26,76,16,347
2. Loan Funds
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans 3 13,20,555 13,57,895
13,20,555 13.57.895
TOTAL 26,89,36,902 26,89, 74,242
= = t————— —
APPLICATION OF FUNDS 4
3. Fixed Assets
Gross Block 17,46,73,128 19,91.28,560
Less:Depreciation 8,10,81,982 8,70,93,607
Impairment Loss 51882172 5,82,96,603
Net Block _447,08,974 537.38.170
4. Investments 5 9,07,10,000 10,41,08,000
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Inventones 6 43,110,415 14,81,000
Sunday Debtors T 17,00,25,584 17,13,B8,189
Cash and Bank Balances 8 32,33,533 3583418
Loans and Advances g 66,30,317 59,09,060
18,41,99,848 18,23,61.667
6. Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 10 :
Current Liabilities 4,74,74,T06 12,04, 76,844
Provisions _54,34.234 67, 78,656
5,29,58,940 12,72.56,500
7. Net Current Assets 13,12,40,908 5.51,06,167
8. Miscellaneous Expenditure 1 52,77,020 5,80,21,805
TOTAL 26,89,36,902 26,89,74,242
— — —_— T TT———
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 19
Notes to Accounts 20
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet
Ag per our report attachad For and on behalf of the Board of Directons
For V.C.5HAH & CO. A Y. FAZALBHOY - Chairmman
Charfered Accountaris
V.G SHAH K. 0.BHAT KAVAS D. PATEL - Vice Chairmar
Pariner Maragimg Direclor
JOHN B. BOWMAN - Director
Mumbal AV, GAIKWAD
Datad: June 23, 2009 Executive Direclor &
Company Socrmbary
14
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2009

Schedule 2009 2008
/ Rs. Ra.
INCOME
Sales and Services 12 57,44,882 41,11, 406
Cther Income 13 2,83,92.407 1,56,38 109
M 1,97.498,515
Less ;: EXPENDITURE
Cost of Goods sold 14 39,60,230 2986170
Parsonnel 15 75,83, 696 B4,02,725
Other Expenses 16 2,59,54,440 3,78,86,820
Excise 3,976 1,003,279
3,75,02,342 4,73,78.994
Gross Operating Profiti{Loss) (33,65,053) (2.76,29,479)
Less: Interest 17 22 465 1.25,768
Depreciation 19,17,079 18.52.075
19,39,544 19,77.843
Profit/(Loss) before Taxation {53,04,597) (2,96,07 322)
Less :Provision for Taxation - Current tax > =
) - Fringe Benefit Tax 2,21,438 1,58,490
Profit/{Loss) after Taxation (55,26,035) (2,97 66,812)
Less/Add : Extra Ordinary items 18 5,62,70,920 36,44,130
5,07 44,885 (2,61.22 682)
Add: Balance brought forward (5.60,21,905) {2,98,99,223)
Loss carried to Balance Sheet (52,77,020) {5,60,21,905)
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 19
Motes to Accounts 20
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of Profit & Loss Account
As par our report attached For and on behall of the Board of Direclors
For V.C.SHAH & CO.
o i . A Y. FAZALBHOY - Chairman
V.C.SHAH K.D.BHAT KAVAS D. PATEL - Vico Chadrman
Parinar Managing Director
Mumbal AV GAKWAD JOHM B, BOWMAN - Direclor
Dated: June 23, 2009 Exscutive Dinsctor &
Company Secrefary
15




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

BCHEDULE 1 2008 2008
SHARES CAPITAL i s
Authorised
1.50,00.000 (Previcus year 1,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 aach, 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
10,00,000 (Previous year 10,00,000) Preference Shares of Rs.100 each, 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000
e ——— T U e ma—
Issuad and Subscribed
1,16,50,000 (Pravious year 1,16,50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fulty paid 11,65,00,000 11,65,00,000
1,00,000 (Pravious year 1,00,000) Cumulative Redesmabla Non-Canvertibla 1,00,00, 1,00,00,
Profarence Shares of Rs, 100 each fully paid. Redsematds on 2 i 00,000
Sth June, 2003 at par (Rafer Note No.3) 12,65,00,000 12,65,00,000
SmnL
SCHEDULE 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
¢ i 35,06,438 35,06,438
F f 4,20,00,000 4.20,00,000
i o 9,56,00,909 9,56,09,909
14,11,16,347 14,11,16,347
B Y —
SCHEDULE 3
UNSECURED LOANS
Fixed Deposits { Unclaimed including interest) 13,20,555 13,57 885
13,20,555 13,57,895
—————— ——a——
SCHEDLULE 4
FIXED ASSETS AS OF 35T MARCH, 2009 Rs,
GROSS BLOCK-COST DEPRECIATION NET BLOGK
ASOM ADDITIONS | DEDUCTION AL DN AT ON AS O AS OMN ASOH
15T APRIL. 35T MARCH,| 35T MARCH,| 315T MARCH, | 315T MARCH, | 3157 MARCH,
2008 2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
LEASEHOLD LAND 17,639,821 1769521 - 17,689,821 17,68, 821
FREEHOLD LAND 220,050 - _ 220,050 2.20,050 2.20,080
BLOLDINGS SA5E5 418 2.50,10.412 T.26,55,008 | 1,81,35.607 2314510 5,65,18,309 75 20,507
PLANT & MACHINERY BE4 42 T2 1,B3 080 = B,BE05.TH1 | 57581081 & 54, 68,353 2,00.43 801 294 T8, 358
COMMUTERS 16,05.224 1.55.900 10,814,124 147413 8032 B4l T0 9,02.000
VEHICLES 2ASL46 | 11.38,000 13,851,845 114,182 18772 12,67 864 226074
FURNITURE & FIXTURES,  1,00,78,500 : -| teeTesoe | 181710 60,855,147 38,217,710 40,20,353
SUB TOTAL 19,61.28 580 14,54 380 25810412 | 17.46,73,128 B10,81 982 B0, 93607 WIS, 146 | 192034874
IMPASRMENT LOSS * = 51882172 5,52 06 B0
TOTAL 16,591,285 580 14, 54 060 2.89.10.412 1?.“.1"3,'!_2!_ 8,10,81.982 870,583,607 4 17,08.9T4 53738171
| PREVIDUS YEAR 542588216 | 1077870 | 44637 506 19.91.28.580 | B.70,93.607 | 276352008 BAT 321D & 71,646,260
16



PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 5§ 2009 2008
Rs. Rs.
INVESTMENTS
Long Term
Quoted - Fully Pald
1000 Units of Rs. 10 each of Unit Trust of India LGS Schama 10000 10,000 10,000
Unquoted - Fully Pald
Trade Investments
a) In Subsidiary Company
Gokhatak Enterprises Limitad
38,70,000 [Previous year 38,70,000) Equity Shares of Ris. 10 each  7,07,00,000 7.07,00,000
200,000 [Pravious Year 2,00,000) 12% Redeamabla Preference 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Shares of Rs, 100 each e ——
9,07,00,000 9,07,00,000
b) Others
Hew Vision Imaging Pvt. Lid. (Formarly Phil Systems Lid.) - 1,33,88,000
Hil (Provious year 13,39.600) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
9,07,10,000 10,41,08,000
Market valus of Quoted Investments Rs. 24,000 (Pravious year Rs. 28,000)
SCHEDULE &
INVENTORIES
Raw Materials & Components - at cost 10,24,000 10,02,000
Stores, packing materials etc. - at cost 7,12,851 472,000
Goods in Process - at cost - N
Finished Goods - at lower of cost or realisable value 25,73,474 7,000
43,10,415 il
SCHEDULE 7
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Unsecured
Ouistanding over six months - Considered good 16,91,86,196 17,04,55,729
Other Dabts - Considered good 8,398,388 9,32 460
17.00,25,584 17.13,88,189
(Includes duas from a Subsidiary Company Rs.16,91,18,502
Pravious Year Rs. 17,04,13,502)
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Board of Directors

A Y. Fazaibhoy = Chairman
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 8 2009 2008
Rs. Rs.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cheques on Hand 22,650 24713

With Scheduled Banks on

Currant Accounts 32,110,883 35,558,705
32,33,533 3583418

SCHEDULE 8

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered good)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or 41,00,923 33,759,666

for value to be recetved

Balance with Excise, Customs atc. 21,69.484 21,689,484

Payments lowards Income Tax 3,59,910 3,580,910
66,30,317 58,09,060

SCHEDULE 10

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

A. Current Liabilities
1. Sundry Craditors
i) Total outstanding dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 5,864,055 11,97,248
i) Others 1,70,62,666 3,25.99.254
2. Advances from customers 17.34.020
3. Investor Education and Protection Fund (shall be transferred ta i JES S
“Investor Educalion & Protection Fund® if and when due)
Unpaid Dividend ¥ 222183
4. Other Liabilittes 2,81,13,965 B,46,02 6TB
4,74,74,706 12,04,76,844
BE. Provisions
For ESIC and Staff Benefits 54.84,234 67, 78,656
5,29,58,940 12,72,55,500
SCHEDULE 11
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Profit & Loss Account 52.77,020 5,80,21,905
52,77,020 5,60,21,905

18
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 12

SALES AND SERVICE
Sales
Service

SCHEDULE 13

OTHER INCOME

Interest on Deposits

Sale of Scrap

Miscellaneous Income

Profit an sale of Fixed Assets

SCHEDULE 14

COST OF GOODS SOLD
Raw Materials Consumed
Opening Stock

Raw Materials and Components

Stores, packing materials efc.
Goods in Procass

Purchase of Raw Materials and
Components

Less :

Closing Stock

Raw Materials and Components

Slores, packing materials etc.
Goods in Process

Add: Purchase of Resalable goods

Stock Adjustments
Finished Goods
Opening Stock

Less: Closing Stock (indcluding resalable goods)

SCHEDULE 15

PERSONMNEL EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Staff Welfare Expenses

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds [Refer Note No. 7]

10,02,000
4,72,000

14,74,000
42,68,283
57,42,283

10,24,090
712,851

17,386,941

40,05,342
25,21,362

7,000
25,73,474

2009
Rs.

57,36,882
8,000

57,44,882

49,891
3,59,965
98,626
2,78,83,924

2,83,92 407

65,26,704

(25,66,474)
39,60,230

44,44 460
2,79,338
28,59,897

75,83,696

2008

40,62,184
49,222
41,11,406

3,162
£2,20,759

74.,14,188

1,56,38,109

15,782,000
8,82,000

24,561,000
19,92.170
44,53.170

10,02,000
4,72,000

14,74,000
20,79.170

14,000
1,000
7,000
20,86,170

54,589,744
1,66,547
7, 76,434

64, 02,725
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FHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 16

OTHER EXPENSES
Stores Consumed
Rant
Rates & Taxes
Insurance
Power & Lighting
Travelling and Conveyance
Repairs, & Maintanance
- Machinery
- Building
- Others

" Packing, Freight & Forwarding
Loss on sales of investments

Assats Scraped

Advertising and Sales Promotion
Commission on Sales

Postage & Telephones

Printing & Stationery

Legal & Professional Charges
Security & Housekeeping Charges
Statutory Fees

Vehicle Expenses

Miscellaneous Expanses
Sales Tax Paid
Auditors” Remuneration
Audit Fees
Other Servicas
Travelling and Out of Pocket Expenses including Service Tax

Diractors’ Fees

SCHEDULE 17

INTEREST
Interest on :

Fixed Deposits
Others

SCHEDULE 18

EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS

Sundry Credit Balances Wrilten Back

Excess Provision made in earlier years Written back

103,157
23,818
5,02,991

2,00,000
36,000
24,310

2009

3,31,616
16,600
3,51,682
51,155
5,80,627
20,01,052

7,05,966
4,.50,924
1,20,58,200

2,75,865

8,50,974
3,30,710
27,61,475
9,95,034
1,98,828
13,80,075

4,96,803
18,72,546

2,60,310
£4,000

2,59,54,440

22 465
22,485

5,62,70,020
5,62,70,920

2008
Rs.

34,618
5,365,199
6,92 552

15,353
3,35,891
9.92.414

13,73
17,183
4,04,751

4,35665

2,30,585

26241872
7.08,684
48,901
517,688
3.55431
21,33, 828
7.25856
257,079
12,54,241

13,687,241
6,097,724

150,000
40,000
35,000

T L w228,000

50,000
3,78,86,820

1,23,843
1.925

1,25,768

6,563
38,37 567
36,44,130
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT
SCHEDULE-19

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

(i} BASISOF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The financial statements have baen prepared to comply in all material respect with the mandatory Accounting standards
issued by the Instilute of charterad Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The
Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except in case of assets
for which provision for impairment is made and valuation is carried cut. The Accounting policies have been consistently
applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in provision year,

(i} FIXED ASSETS,DEPRECIATION &IMPAIRMENTLOSS:
Fixed Assets ara stated at cost nat of modvaticenvat. The costincludes all pre-operative expenses and the financing cost
of borrowed funds relating to the construction period in the case of new projects. Depreciation has been provided on
straight line basis at the rales prescribed in Schadule X1\ of the Companies Act, 1956.
The carmying amounts of the fixed assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet dats to assess whether they are recorded in
axcess of their recaverable amounts. In case the recoverable amount of the Fixed Assets is lower than its camying
amounta provision is made for the Impairmeant loss.

(i) INVESTMENT ;
Long term investments are stated at cost, provision is made to recognise a decline, other than temparary, in the value of
long term investments.

INVENTORIES:

The raw materials & components , stores, packing materals and work-in-progress are valued at cost and finished goods
are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value on “First in First out” basts. Excise and Custom Duties payable in respect
of finished goodsfimported maleriats held in bond are provided for and consequently include cost of conversion and other
costincured in brining the inventories to their present location and conditions, Obsolete, unserviceable and slow moving
inventories aredulyrecognised and provided .

{v) SUNDRYDEBTORS:
Sundry Deblors are stated after making adequate provision for doubtiul debls/advances.

(vi) RECOGNITION OF INCOMEAND EXPENDITURE:
Allincome and expenditure are accountad on accrual basis,

[wil) SALES:
Sales are inclusive of Excise Duty, but net of Sales Tax, returns and trade discounts. Revenue from sales ks recognised oh
transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership to the buyer.

{vili) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
{a) Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannualtion Fund are made to recognised fund and charged to Profit & Loss
Account. Gratuity contribution are made to the schemes of Life Insurance Corporation of India based on premium
actuarially assessed and intimated in terms of the policies taken with them. These conlributions are charged to Profit &
LossAccount.
. (b) Provision for incremental liability in respect of encashable priviledge leave is made on the basis of Independent
actuarial valuation at the yearend. ¥

FOREIGH CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transaction in Forelgn Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevalling at the date of transaction. Foreign
currancy denominated Current Assets and Gurrent Liabiliies are translated at year end exchange rales. The resulting
gains or losses are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. The premia or gainsfosses arising from forward cover
transactions are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account over tha life of the forward confracl.

{x) DEFERREDREVENUE EXFENDITURE:
Payment under Voluntary Retirement Scheme are amortised agually inthree years.

() TAXES OMINCOME:

Income tax expenses comprise Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit, Provision for Current Tax is made on the
assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant Assessment Year, The Defemad Tax Asset and Deferred Tax
Liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and Unabsorbed depreciation under
tax laws, are recognised, only ifthere is virlual certainty of its realisation, supported by convincing evidence. Daferred Tax
Assats on account of other timing  differences are recognised, only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its
realisation. At each Balance Sheet date, the carmying amount of Deferred Tax Assels are reviewed to reassure realisation.

(xif) SEGMENT REPCRTING:
The accounting policies adopled for segment reporting are in fine with the accounting policies of the Company.

(iv

([
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

§C

HEDULE NO. 20

NOTES TO THEACCOUNTS

1

Contingent Liabilities not provided for

(i} Claims for Sales Tax/Excise/Service Tax not accepted by the Company for which
appeals are pending.

(if) Claims againstthe Company notacknowledged as debis,

(iif} Exportobligations not fulfillied against advance/ EPCG licences.

(vi) Duty drawback claim granted and later revoked.

(v} Counter Guarantee given to bankers against guarantee given by them for Sales
Taxand Depositior Electricity.

(vi) The Income Tax Assessmenis of ihe Company have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2005-06 and the demand raised by the Depariment Is
Rs. 10,99,593 (previous year Rs. 10,99,593) which is contested in appeal. The
Company does not expect any liability over the provision made,

(vii) Penalty imposed by Commissioner - Customs & Central Excise, Goa, In respect of
CVD on bulk (semi-packed / semi-finished) films which wers imported by Phil
Marketing Services Pvt. Ltd. and given to the Company for further packing and in
respect of which Excise Duly has been paid by the Company. Customs, Excise &
Service Tax Tribunal, Western Region have granted stay against the recovery of
the penalty.

. Dividend on Mon-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preferance Shares up to the

due date of redemptlion not provided for, thare being no profits.

. 1,00,000 - 13.75% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs, 100 each are

held equally by General Insurance Corporation of India and New India Assurance Co.
Ltd. These were due for redemption in June 2003. Proposal for settlement of
redemption of the said Preference Shares and waiver of right to cumulative dividend is
being submitted by the Company.

. The Company had submitted in June 2005 application for reference under Section

15(1) of tha Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) and the
Company was declared as a "Sick Indusirial Company” within the meaning of Section
3(1) of SICA. The DRS was circulated by BIFR in May 2008 and the final hearing of
DRS was held on 23rd July, 2008. As per BIFR Order dated 1st Augusl, 2008 the
Company has been discharged from the purview of SICA.

. In the current financial year the impairment loss amounting to Rs. 84,14,631 in respect

of fixed assets sold / discarded has been adjusted and the balance impaimment loss of
Rs. 5,18,82,172 on existing fixed assels is continued. Further the management has
reviewed the realisable value of assels in use and is of the opinion that no further
provision for impairment of fixed assels considered necessary,

. The Company has invesments in GoKhatak Enterprises Ltd. a 100 % subsidiary of the

Company. The said subsidiary Company's main activity was In respact of photographic
services and products of Konica Minolta Phato Imaging Inc (KMPI). KMP1  has
withdrawn from photographic business. Consequent therata, there has been animpact
on the business of the sald subsidiary. There is also impact of techonological change,

being the advent of digital technology and the impairement in the value of assets being
investment and receivables. The Investment made in GEL is Rs. 9,07,00,000 and
outstanding amount of receivables which have become doubtful of recovery is
Rs. 16,91,18,502 (previous ysar Rs. 17,04,13,502). Anficipated loss due to loss of
investment, receivables and impairement in the value of fixed assets of the subsidiary
has not been provided for in the accounts forthe yearended 31st March, 2008 as the
proposal of merger of GEL with the Company is being submitted to the High Counl. of
Mumbai as per Board Resolution dated 18th January, 2008, Intimation to the Stock
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2009
Rs

B,87,28,784
2,50,42 516
1,92,73,000
7,04,000
15,97,000

10,99,593

1,70,46,000

41,25,000

2008
Rs.

8,07,17,234
250,42 516
1,92,73,000
7.,04,000
15,587,000

10,989,593

1,70,46,000

41,25,000
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

2009 2008
Rs. Rs.
Exchanges was given as per the requirements of listing agreement and application for
MOC from the Stock Exchanges is being submitted by the Company.
7. During the previous year the Company had funded the actual liability for gratuity in
respect of continuing employees amounting to Rs. 28,39,032. Further lability in
respect of the gratuily based on the acluarial valuation informed by LIC has been
provided in the Books of Accounts. Gratuity Rability in respect of ex-employees and
employees transferred to associale Companies is baing paid directly by the Company
forwhich the necessary provision has been made in the Books of Accounts.
8. The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and camied forward losses atc. avallable
for set off under Income Tax Act, 1961. However, In view of present uncerainty
regarding generation of sufficient future taxable income Net Deferred Tax Asset in
respect of related credil for the year has not been recognised in the accounts on
prudent basis.
The Company is advised that in view of the proposed merger of GEL with the Company
with effect from 1-3-2008 there would be no liability to Income Tax and hance no
provision for Incomea Tax is made.
9. Payments made or provided for the Whole Time Directors
{iy Salaries 11,332,000 8,33,000
(i) Contribution to Provident/Superannuation fund 2,83.250 2,08,250
{ili} Other Perquisites 251,145 2,358,000
Total 16,67,395 12,79,250
10. Detailad quantitative information in respect of each class of goods manufacturad.
Class of goods Units Annual Installed Actual
Capacity on Single Shift Basis Production
1. Photographic Cameras® Mos. - Nil
(2,50,000) (Ml
2. Processingand Convearsion of Sq. ML = Nil
Coated Products * (48,90,000) (Ml
3. Photographic Chemicals in Mos. - Nil
Assorled Packs * (1,25,000) (-)
4. Projeclors Mos, 7.200 66
a7
5. Roasted/Salted/Flavourad Muts Kgs. 15.04,000 19,490
5,898
Motes:

i} * The manufacture of the class of goods has been discontinued from May, 2006 onwards on account of withdrawal of

KMPI from Phote business and Camera business worldwide.

ii} Licensed Capacity : Mo Industrial Licence is required for manufacturing of any of the products of the Company.
ilij - Annual Installed Capacity-As certified by the Management and relied upon by Auditor being a technical matter.

iv) Figuresinbrackels are of previous year.

23




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

2009
Rs.
11. (a) Turnover by class of goods:
Photographic Cameras i
Projectors & Spares 3,70,283
Photographic Chemicals -
Photosensitive coated products -
Food Products 53,30,200
Othars 36,389
57,385,882
(b) Details of goods Purchased
Photographic/ Imaging Products 25,241,362
Accassories & Spares 5
Cthars i W SR Y
25,21,362
{c) Opening and Closing stock held in hand and in transit:
Photographic / Imaging Products, Spares and Accessories
Opening Stock =
Closing Stock 25,21,362
Others (Food Products)
Opening Slock 7,000
Closing Stock 52,112
Total Opening Stock 7.000
Total Closing Stock 25,73474

Mote: There are no common units in respect of tumover, purchases, stocks elc.
for most of the Company’s products; therefore, no quantitative information has been givan.

12. Consumption of Raw materials and Componants:

14,000
7,000

14,000
7,000

B.74%  1,85000
93.26% 27.84,170

Indigenous

Assorad type Components of Projeclors 3.40% 1,441,127

Food Products (Processed Muts, Cerealsetc.) Cty.5881kgs 96.60% 38,864,215
100%  40,05,342

Note: The above components are consumed in production of goods stated in Note No. 1.

13. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

(a) For Traval -

(b) Royalty C -

14. Earning In Foreign Currency

Exports of Goods on F.0.B. basis 9,68,701

15. The names of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to whom
the Company owes sums exceeding Rs. 1 lacand which are
outstanding for more than 30 days as at 31stMarch, 2008
are nil; as the vendors of the Company have not filed
intimation about their recognition as * Supplier” under the
provisions of the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

100% 29,795,170

3,371,000
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
2000 2008
Rs. Rs.

16. Earning Per Share Calculation

Met Profit (Loss) after Tax (5,526,035) (2,97,66,812)
Mo of Equity Shares 1,16,50,000 1,16,50,000
Earning Per share (Basic) (0.47) (2.58)
Diluted 4.36 (2.24)

—

17. Related Party Disclosuras
a) ListofRelated Parties
\ Partias where control exists:
[ (Subsidiaries)
| Golhatak Enterprises Lid.
Other Related Partias with whom transaclions have taken place during the year:
New Vision Group Holding Pvi. Lid,
New Vision Imaging Pvi. Ltd

b) Transactions with related parties
1) Sales, Services and other income
Subsidiaries - -
Associates - 11,028
2) Purchases of goods
Subsidianes -
Associales 25,21,362 -
3) Outstanding balances as at 31st March, 2009
Dabtors
Subsidiaries 16,91,18,502 17,04,13,502
Associates 54 48,095 B,24,933
4) Advanceand Deposit
Subsidiaries . -
Associates 15,00,000 15,00,000
5) Creditors
Subsidiaries -
Associates 1,00,000 -
6) Reimbursement of Expenses
| Subsidiarias 6,35,650 3,58,955
¢ Associates - 06,531
| 7) Cessation of liability
Subsidiaries = -
| Aszociates . -
! 8) Sale of Investment
Subsidiaries -
Associates 13,359,800 -
9] Leans and advances include security deposits to Company in which
Directors are interested, 15,00,000 15,00,000

18, On account of uncertainty of restructuring of business no segment reporting can be done.

19, The Extra-ordinery iter of excess provision written back in the Currant year is in respect of Sales Tax on complation
of reassessment proceedings al Goa.

20. Previous year's figures have been regrouped whera necassary. The previous accounting year was of nine months.
Hance the figures for the Current account year are not strictly comparable with the previous year's figuras.
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED LA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2009 AS PER CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT

2009 2008
Rs. Rs.

(53,04,597) (2,96,07,322)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit(Loss) Before Tax & Extra - Ordinary items
Adjustment for :

Depreciation 19,17,079 18,52,075
Interest Paid 22 465 1.25,768
Loss on sale of Investment 1,20,58,200 -
Profit on sale of assets -2,78,83,924 -
Excess Provision Written back 5,62,70,920 -
Sundry Debit/Credit Alc Write off =2,21,436 9,81.033
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - 1,88,31,474
Operating Profit/Before Changes in Operating Assets - 217,890,350
(Increase)Decrease in Operating Assets
Inventories -28,29,415 9,94,000
Loans & Advances (7.21,257) (7.90,327)
Trade Receivables 13,62,605 95.81,259
Trade Payables (7.42,96,560) (2,37,76,789)
Cash Generated From Operations -3,43,21,323 295,858,843
- CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (14,54,960) (10,77.870)
Sale of fixed assets 3,94,51,000 2,63 46,025
Sale of Investment - 13,39,800 E
Net cash from Investing Activities 3,93,35,840 252,68,155
- CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid (22,465) (1,25,768)
Repayment of unsacured Loans (37,340) (11,36,105)
Net cash from Financing Activities (59,805) (12,61,873)
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,49,885) (2,39,87,803)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31-03-08 35,83,418 13,86.000
Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31-03-09 32,33,533 35,83,418
For and an behalf of the Board of Dwectorn
KD. BHAT ALY, FAZALBHOY = Chairman
A V. GAKWAD KAMAS D, PATEL - Wiew Chaimman
Mumbar Executive Direclor &
Drated: Jupe 23, 2009 Company Secratary JOHN B BOVWMAN = [Dhrector

AUDITORS" CERTIFICATE
Wi havo vertfied the above Cash Flow Statement of Phil Corporation Lid. for the period ended 3151 March, 2008, The statomant has boen propared by
the Company in acoomance with e requiraments of Clause 32, of the Lisling Agreamant with the cormasponding Profit and Loss Account and Batance
Sheat covored by our report of even dato to the membars of the Company.
For V. G, SHAH & cO.
Chartored Accountants

V.C. SHAH

Murmhai Fartror
Dated: Jume 23, 2009 Marbarshin No. 10360
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF COMPANIES ACT, 1956, RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Name of Subsidiary Company
PARTICULARS GOKHATAK ENTERPRISES LTD.
The Financial year of the Subsidiary Company endaed on 31st March, 2009
Mumber of Shares in the Subsidiary Company hald by |
Phil Corparation Limited at the above date:
Equity Share [ Mos. | 38,70,000
(3B.70,000)
Extent of Holding [%] 100%
(100%)
Praferance Shares [MNos. ] © 2,00,000
(2,00,000)
Extent of Holding [%] 100%
(1009}
The net aggregate of Profit! (Loss) of the Subsidiary
Company for its Financial Pariod so far as they concern the
Mambers of Phil Corporation Limited:
{a) Deattwithin the account of Phil Corporation Lid. <
for the year ended 31st March, 2009 =)
{b) Mot dealt within the account of Phil Corporation Ltd. Loss: 31,32,620
for the yearended 31st March, 2000 (Loss: 6,93,303)
The net aggregate of Profitf (Loss) of the Subsidiary
Company for its provious financial years so far as they
concem the members of Phil Corporation Limited:
(a) Dealt within the account of Phil Corporation Lid. :
for the year ended 31st March, 2009 (=)
(b) Mot dealt within the account of Phil Corporation Lid. Loss : 24,28,73,065
for the year ended 31st March, 2008 (Loss: 24,21,79,765)
Figures in bracket are for previous year.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
K.D. BHAT A Y. FAZALBHOY - Chalrman
Managing Director
KAVAS D. PATEL - Vice Chafrman
Mumbai AV, GAIKWAD
Dated: June 23, 2009 Exscutive Director &
Company Secretary JOHN B. BOWMAN - Director
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT /| MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TO THE MEMBERS OF PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

1.

The Directors present herewith the Annual Report
along with the audited Accounts of the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2009.

Financlal Results ataglance :
Rs. Ra.
200808 2007-08
Sales & Sanvices 5T.44.882 41,111,408
Orthear Incomaa 2.83,92 407 1,56,38.109
« 3.41,37,260 19740515
Gross Operaling ProfitiLoss)  (33,65,053) (2.75.20,479)
Lioss - Intensst 21,465 1,25,758
Depreciation 19,17,079 18,52,075

19,39,544 _ 13,77.843
(53,04,597) (2,96,07,322)

Profiti{Loss) before Tax
Less : Provision for Taxasion

Currant Tax - -

Fringe Benefit Tax 2,214,438 1,598,490
Profit’|Loss) afler Tax (55,26,035) (2,97,66,812)
Less : Extraordinany [fems 5,62,70,920 36.44.130
Balance 507,44 885 (26122662
Add : Balance brought forward  (5,60,21,905) (2.098,99,223)
Balance {Loss) camed to (52,77,020) g,g&zmm&
Balance Sheot

. Dividend :

In view of the operaling cash loss made during the
year-and the accumulatad losses, the Directors do
not recommend any dividend for the financlal year
2008-09,

. Management Discussion and Analysis :

i} Financial Results

Sales during the year were Rs. 5745 lacs
compared o Rs. 41.11 lacs during the previous
financial period. The olher income mainly
consisted of the profits from sale of assets for
both the ysars. During the year some of the
assats were sold and proporionate adjustment in
tha impairment loss provided in the earlier years
was made and the balance provision of
impaiment loss of Rs. 518.82 lacs is being
carried forward, Theloss for the yearwas

Ris. 53.04 lacs compared o loss of Rs. 296.07 lacs in the

previous financial pericd. The extra-ordinary item
of excess provision written back s in respact of
provision of sales tax on completion of re-
assessment proceedings as mentioned in the
Naotes toAccounts.

After taking into account the exira-ordinary item
and after adjustment of carry forward losses of
As. 560.22 lacs the amount of loss carried to the
balance sheetisRs. 52.77 lacs.

il} Oparations & Restructuring

The initiatives taken by the Company in
restructuring of operations of business
particularly with focus on Food Business are
showing signs of improvement. Some of the new
products introduced in the Food Business have
been well accepted by the market and the markat
response seems lo be encouraging. Food
processing in general is a promising business and
the strategies being followed by the Company are
for steady development of this business. As a
part of financial restructuring the Company will be
submitting its proposzal for settlement of the
redemption of Preference Shares and walver of
the right to the accumulated dividend since there
were losses incurred by the Company during the
last 56 years. Some of the old issues will
hopefully be resoived during the next couple of
years and the restructuring will thus be
successiully complated,

iii) Risks and Concerns

Tha future seems to be uncertain and the global
slow down in the economies is affecting the
development of the new emerging businesses.
We are constanlly exploring the options and
appartunities for new businesses,

iv} Internal Control and Systams

The Company has maintained a core stafl o
complete the outstanding financial and
restruciuring issues and this will form the key
bullding block for the new businesses as wall,
Thia system of intemal contral is oriented (o review
the risks, control measures, maintenance of
propar accounting records and refiability of
information and data.
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INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1856
(Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s Business Profile)
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GOKHATAK ENTERPRISES LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

] 008 009 2008
Lo R, Ra. Rz
SCHEDULE 1
SHARE CAPITAL
ANOrSE SCHEDULE 2
S0,00.000 (Previous Year 50,00,000) 8,00.00,000 500,00,000 RESERVES & SURPLUS :
L Stare Praim Agwurt 2,36,00,000  3,20,00,000
2,00 000 (Presfous Year 200,000} 2000,00,000  2.00,00.000 000 22000000
1% Redeemabls Cumilstwe Prefamncs 3.20,00.000 A20,00.000
Shares of Rs. 1000 sach 7.00,00,000 T .00,00 005
lanued, Subserited snd Pakl up :
2ET0.000 {Pervious year 38, TL000)
Euity Shares of Ric 106~ aach fully paid 3,5T,00,000 3,87,00,000
200,000 {Previous year 2 00,000}
12% Hedeematin of Fs 100i- aach 2,00,00,000 2,00,60,000
{Fecsamabile on Set 10, 2007 af par) B
5,670,000 58700000
(AR the Shares ane hoid by Pl Corpontion Lid,
thn Hoiding Comparny, arnd it naminsss |
SCHEDULE 3
FIXED ASSETS s
COST DEPRECIATION HET BLOCHK
ASON | ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS AEOMN AS ON ASON AS ON ASON
15T APRIL. JIET MARCH, | 38T MARCH, | 315T MARCH, | 315T MARCH, | 315T MARCH,
H00R 009 00 20048 2009 2008
Baitdings 7 48,160 - 748,180 548,337 501515] 202823 ZR2ATGAG
Plant & Machinesy 8.07.57.065 41,02 627 B.65,64. 418 ABAEE25T| 40281974 481,098,981 5 0465067
Fumniture & Fixtures 1,%6,11.470 285,558 1,33,25812 STAREN 59,00,283 TEOT.281 TA11R7
TOTAL 10LT1. 17, 605 #4.78, 185 10,26,39,510 44831225 46502000 SB0,08285| E0424714
IMPAIRMENT LOSS = = - - = = 55805482 | 58177079
TOTAL 10,71.17 685 44,78 185 10,26.39,510 4 4631, 235| 46562682 22,02 823 FEAT B3
PREVIOUS YEAR 14,83,40,961 4,123 88 M TIATHSS | 486002682 7,17.36.088 Z2AT B | 78802 BT
SCHEDULE 4 2089 200l SCHEDULE & 2009 2008
Hs Ri. Ra Az
INVENTORIES CASH AND BAMK BALANCE
(A5 wakase! and corified by T managemant) Cashy iy hand 108 oo
e SR RLE TR W] WIEs Schascbect Blariks o
Preographic Pape. Chamicals & - ) Cme Arounts I06808  taELENd
Ribstustie Gouoe i it (¥} Dposh Accowrs 245N coani
Snored K Spaiad 188,522 TE5N T e s T TR ety
301,545 FOIEE ARSI T TR
SCHEDULE T
LOANS AND ADVANCLS
(Unseoumd, Consiserns good)
Advances pecoverables i Cash o b o of
et ikl By Py PRl 7o, 10,803 .21
T Payrrsnis TALNME . LALMe
SCHEDULE § Tiean e
SUNDRY DERTORS. SCHEDULE 8 .
Chilstarding riths 4,12 407
et e 412,016 REEL
Simciry Creciiors
&rﬁumnwm A Eanis « Micrn, Sl sl Misdir Ererises 11,500 11,509
Leas : Provision b Doubtil Debls— 16,08,013 $8.00013 = Ofhers TRAL I Row T T T
Othur Dbt - Consdoned good b Dt Lintaltion __BILEN 760508
452016 4,58 50T TTALT1,830 171828717
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GOKHATAK ENTERPRISES LIMITED
el s o9 20m
(8 Ru Az, R
SCHEDULE 9 SCHEDULE 15
PROVESIONS DEFERRED TAX,
Frnovsion tor GRS ereiits 2,76,611 Z 765N Dieterrod Sam asset upto
PRI i Loty a112.100 CRFAL
SCHEDULE 10 Sy Az - 411219
BALES AND BERVICE
Phato Finishing 3,77,580 D:::-dhllbhdn
{Tax dachictod a5 Soun Hi - i C ]
Pravvicus Yaar M) Crrnnd o - - - 3
Teptanil Sinbeen 21504 41,123,199 41,12.100
1,59,484
SCHEDULE 11
OTHER INCONE
Miscollanacs Incmo 18,602 03T SCHEDULE 18
Prior paicd wustmen in respect of - 156480
Démesces feps & lavn ercashmant STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Prchin on sala of asso! 1.8, 300 L LR
Bad 2ebila red i - e {i} BASISOF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Itthtinif RLE ] 182802 y ;
[The dickectad ot soors Ra i Tha financial statemants propamd under the historical cost
Pravious yows 0,00 lac) comvention in accordance with the applicable accounting standards
1,085,508 [ | rbervant disc quirsmant of the Companies Act, 1555,
SCHEDULE 12 (i) FIXEDASSETSAND DEPRECIATION :
E:t: m‘;m Fixed Assels ane stated at cost. Depreciation has been provided on
Oparing ok - 520880 straight line basis al the rtes prescribed in Schedule X0V {as
Purchasos : o gt amended) of the Companies Act, 1956, In case the recoverabls
Letz Doy Stk uiﬁ amodnt of tho Ficod Assol is lowor than its camying amound.
- 1 provision i made for the impairmant loss,
Faabuabbe goods
Dporang Suxh B 57923 A1 4 .
. : [iE) INVENTORIES:
Lesa: Closing Siook 5,33.023 B2.023 Invanbories ane valued at lower of cost or not malisable value on
- S8 “First in First oot® basés. Cost stated ama inclusive of othar cost
= T.21.080 Incurred in bringing the inventordos to their presont location and
condition.
SCHEDULE 13
PERSONNEL EXPENSES {v) RECOGMITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:
Salaras Wy and Bomn 13,5304 138,620 All income and axpanditun an accountad on accual basis.
Stafl Weifarm Expenas . 8060
Coniribusion & Provident Fusd e ot Rinds 0127 33,074 {¥} RETIREMENTBENEFITS:
SR e {a} Company’s contribution o Frovidant Fund and paymeant to Life
Insurance Comparation lowards Graluty and Supaer Annuation
SCHEDULE 14 Coniribution ane charged (o Profit and Loss Accouni for the yesr,
N AR Oae. {b) Provision i made for the labilty of the unutiised lsave of the
Perwer b Lighing asTa 83,200 amployesas and the same iz incleded in Salanes & Wages.
Aani-Promses...... 020,470 700,656 ] -
Ratas & Taxns 285,00 213,851 (v} TAXES ONINCOME:
Insurance 15,183 4573 Incom Lax expenses comprise Cument and Defemed Tax charge o
Pontage Tebephorn e Teng-ams 11,448 2083 cradil, Provision fior Current Tax is made on the assessabl incomae
Finpars & makninnance - Macinary 10,500 af the tax rale applicable io the relevan! Assassmant Year, The
Buising . 15848 Deferrad Tax Assst and Defemed Tax labiity = calculated by
o #0312 80,085 npplying tax rate mnd tax laws thal have been enacted o
—_— M substantively anacted by the Balance Shoot date. Deforred Tax
L il Assals arising mainly on account of brought forward Iossas and
S B Copmmparon i o Unabsarbad degreciation undor tax Lws, am recognised, only ta
Lol pral Proteiaariial Fous 1187 LOS.TE0 the mxiant thars is tha reasonabls cenainky of its reakeation. Al each
Wescelanecus Expanses 2,088 38404 Balence Sheet date, Ihe camying amount of Defemed Tax Asselts
Transportaten . 1.7 1488 are reviewed 1o reassura realisation,
AudBory Remananstion - Asdi s 1,08, 845 7.1
Badd Dedits wriman off 2,903 1,368,187
Ansots Scrapped - LT
Loss on sale of Assot BOTAET
“A8,00,138 TBE11 33T
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GOKHATAK ENTERFRISES LIMITED

SCHEDULE 17 2. Dtesrod Taxation : o
1
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Accumuinte  Crede  Balance
| dureg =8t
1. Contigont Linkbiities nol provided for- IN0I08  the year 310108
i) Claims jor Sales Tax not sccopbod by e Comparny for which Dhafesriad Tax Liabity on scooust of ©
Company hes obtained Sty from High Courl.  Jabalpur G hiscal aficwance an fied assols 414,408,854 — 41440854
Rs. 253841 (Preniious Yenr Ra. 263 B41) High Court of Andra Defarrad Tax Assal on accounl of -
Pradesh, Hyderabad, Rs, 2.52. 233, {Previcus Year Rs. 252 293), {1} G othor Beming diflarences BE000 T — 690,000
Apponl flad with Karal High Court demand by Knsargode Sasas {H} On facal incentives of
Tax Office for Rs. 1321080 (Previous Year Ra. 12.83.848). unnbaorbad depreciation 3,629,236 = 3, 6L90 238
| Apponl filed with Joint Commissioner Appeols, Gazisbed kor mu“‘”m 2
R, 6,12,604, (Frovious Year Rs. 2,60,828) Deputy Commasioner e Koty izl by R B
\ Appeals, Jaipur Rls. 66,581 [Previous Year Ra. £5.501) and et B R
Appeals filsd with Assistan, Commissioner Sales Tax, Balasoos Defacred Tax Assat{Liatsdity) 41,12,169 — _aa219

Range Rs. B88T (Provicus year Rs. BAAT)

@  Clalbmes for Servics Tax on matedal consumsd in phobofinishing not
scoapled by the Company for which Company has fled nppeal
with Cuslom, Exches, Sorvien Tax Appeliate Tribunal (CESTAT)
WE, Mumbal. R, 19,17.046 (Previous Yoar Rs, 15,11,046)

(@) Asoars of Proference Shares dividend Ra. 1.20,00,000 (Pruovieus
year Ra, 1,20,00.000)

(i) Tha Incomae Tax Assessments of the Company have beon
complalod uplo Assassmoent Year 2005-06.

Tha company hes unabsorbed depreciation and camsd foreand osies #ic.
mvailabls for Sad - O under Income Tax AcL 1961, Howevee, in view of prosant
uncarnily momiEng genarnlion of suficent futune koebis noome net
dafiernad tnx nssal in respoct miatsd credit fof the year has nol besn Meccgnissd
in the accourts on prudent bass,
Tha Defored Tax Assels and Liability recognised on 31at Manch, 2003 ars not
rewisad on Prudent basis.

3. Payments msde of provided Tor ta whola tima CimctordManager,

I, Salares Hil MI 3752686 203657
I, Contribuion i Provident’
Supsmnruntion fusd Hil M EBATE 201
i, Other Allowances Hil Wi Ba000 53280
Hil Wi 481,542 277,001
4. Consumplion of materials for Photo finishing (Indiganous) :
Product Opening Stock Purchases Clasing Siock Consumptions
Description Units Oy, Amoum o8y Amount Qty. Amount Oy, Amouri (Rs.}
[341) {1.98,733) (E22) (82,830} i) v} {1,163} (2.82.723)
2, Chemicals Boxes - . - - - = - .
I (465 (1.98,748) {151) (T.391) {-) ) (820} (2.06.137)
l 3. Consamablos - - = E
(1,32, 342) (B0} ) (1.32.542)
Prenvious Yaar (810) (5.28,B81) {873) [81,921) =1 (8] (1.783) 16.21,802)
5. Particulars |n respect of goods traded in:
Product Opening Slock Purchases Closing Siock Sales
Description Linits City, Amncunt Oty Apnount Qty, Aumount City. Armount (R,
1. Films Rolls - - - - - - - s
{515) 41.778) [ [} ) i) {515} )
2, Cameras Hes. 1,761 5,73,205 - - 1,761 573,205 = -
| (1873)  (5.85508) 8] 2} (.761)  (s73z08) (N3 (6,484)
| 3, Papos Rolls . E - ™ - - =
) = [=} {1y - ] i) &)
J 4 Others 58818 - 58.EE -
L4 (103,553 & (58,818 {15,080)
Total 6,32,023 - 6,32.023 =)
Provicus Year (7,31, 240) : 16,32,023) (21,564)
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GOKHATAK ENTERPRISES LIMITED

6. Tho nome of Moo Small and Mediom Enerprises o whom thi
Company owes sums éxcosding Ra. 1 lac pach ond which are
guistanding for mons than 30 doys as M 315t March, 2008 - Rs. Nil

7. Related Party Disclosunes
a) List of Relaied Parties

Phil Corporation Limiled - Holdng Company
M Vision Imaging Pyl Lid. - Associates Company

b} Transactions with ralatng Paries 2049 208
Rs.

Rs..
i} Purchases of goods

Halding Compay .
Associaied Company - =

i} Culstanding batances &s on
F1s1 March, 2009
Crnditorn
Hulding Comparry 16,91,18,502  17,04,13,502
Asaociate Company 32803 69,3409

8. Previous financial yase waa far nins months, Honon the fguses for the
curront financial year ane not stickily comparabla with the presious
year's figuras,

9, Previous years figures have been regroupad whommved necessary 1o
conlanm with the curmont prosantation

GOKHATAH ENTERPRIGES LIMITID
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ﬁTlTEHEHTS OF PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

BCHEDULE 1 2008 WON BCHEDULE § 2000 2008
Ra, Rs. s, Rs
SHARES CAPTTAL et L
Long Tarm
) Autharlssd
Qusated - Fully Peld
1,50,00,000 (Previous year 1,50,00,000  20,00,00,000  20,00.00,000 1000 Urits of Ra. 10 sach of
Equity Shacea of Ra. 10 sech. Lk Trust of ledia LGS 10,000 10,000
101, 00,000 (Previsus year 10,00 000} 12,00,00,008  12,00,00.000 Sehama 10000
Praference Shares of
Rz, 100 sach 32,00,00,000  32,00.00,000 Unquolad - Fully Fald
! aad ;}DKTME_:MLM
1,16,50,000 (Pravious year 1,16,50,000)  11,8500,000  11,85,00.000 34,710,000 [Previcis year 34,70,000) i d
Equity Sharea of Equity Shares of Rs, 10 sach
A3 10 mach fully pakd 2,00.000 (Previous Year 2,00,000) . .
d 12% Redpermnbin Praloronce
100,000 (Pravious year 1,00,000) Snares of As. 100 ench - i
Cunroliution Padebmicis 1,00,00,000  1,00.00,000
Mo Gorwertitia Profersnce )
i Miarw Vision Imaging Pyt Lid.
e i Ni:‘:"" {Foemarty P Systsers Lid |
paid. Redparmable 13,530,800 [Pravious yoar 13,35 800 | - 1,33,90,000
Jura, 2003 ol par Eguity Shares of Ra. 10 sach
{Fatar Mote Hod
J 12,6500,000  128500,000 LRGORER  1.34,99.000
Mariost wadue of Cudled Fretimants
Fin 24,000 (Pravious yoar Rs. 20,000)
SCHEDULE 2 SCHEDULE &
RESERVES AND SURPLLUS INVENTORIES
Baow Matectals &
Capltsl Ressrve 35,08,438 35,06 438 Comgonents - ¢ cosd 10, 34,00 $0,0:2,000
Thores, packing
Caplts| Rsdemption Rassrs A,30,00, 500 420,00 000 mntainls ein. - ol cost TALES 4,723,000
. Gondh In Procoss - ol cosl ¢ 5
Bscurites Pramium 9,558,090, 909 58,0, 80 Finishad Goods - al kwat
af cosl of ranlatie vaiie 375012 ELDE,546
14,116,347 14, 11.18,347 e
s 81,711,960 2282 BLh
Less : Capital Fasanms on Consoldation 35, 72.583 3872583 SCHEDULE 7 — —
13,T243.T64  13,72.83,764 SUNDRY DEBTORS
Urrsncared
Clutstanding over alx monds
SCHEDULE 3 = Considared good 479,110 454724
Ciusstanding cos sl munins
MSEC D LOANS = Considanad deutitfid 16,06,013 16,08,073
Ewn::m s - Prediicn for
(D withirs @ yoor Fis. Hig 12,20.555 1357885 Ko inaany . 0013
Provvious your P, 24,04 000) Cinr Dobls - Considansd podd 8,79, 388 0,54 980
{imschihes inbaraat fia. 1,00, 805
Previcus - Hit {Ireciudes dues from & Subaid
il P 20 13,270,855 13,57.865 Company R 18,91,18,502 il 14,098
Pravious Year Re, 17,0413 501} e T TR e
SCHEDULE 4
COMSOLIDATED FINED ASSETS Ri.
: DEFRECIATION E
AS 0N ADDATIONS | DEDUCTION A5 ON ASON A% ON ABOM AL O
15T APRIL, JIST MARCH, | JIST MARCH, | J15T MARCH, | J15T MARCH, | 315T MARCH,
e ] 0 | ) 2008 200 2008
LEASEHOLD LAND 17,08, 821 = : EEFT L : AT 88,821 [T
FREEHOLD LAND 20,0850 - - 220050 | - > 2,270,050 220,080
LI DN 10,13, 14,578 . 501041 T 1,668,013 2.30,40.830 SAT.21.133 T.TEHT 2
PLANT & MACHINERY 17,7150, 788 1,62, 0800 &1.02.827 110, 70,118 RSRZH | BTRSIAIT T4 903 10042250
COMPUTERS. 18,060,204 1,550 } 19,810,124 117,413 0,03.223 BALTIO 02,000
VEMICLES FELYIE] 11,358,000 - 13,80, 848 1,144,182 772 12,87.804 20074
FURMITURE & FINTURES | 2.M.00.071 - 285,550 2,34,05,412 1, 18.70, 341 1,18,58,430 1,155,072 11730540
SUB TOTAL a0 &7 4BITE 114,54, 560 3,00, B8 507 37, 754,50 12,57,13.307 L1,57.00.550 48, 15.50,423 172k S BAT
PAIFLVENT LOSS £ E: L - | ipTesT.EM | W0A4TIARD
TOTAL | 306T4e2re | 1454960 2,00,80 567 FrIAATe8 | ARSTAIOT | 1337.80,500 40 eTee | 5
PREVICUS YEAR B9 PR TT 1077800 | 385780771 ACEY A4 I | WINBESH0 | 4817800 1164 73 602 | 10.47.84.725
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE & 2009 2008
Rs. Rs.

CASH AMD BANK BALAMCES

Cash and Cheques on Hand n.ran 30417

With Schedulsd Banks on
{1} Current Accourits 35,17,404 5593319
{il) Deposit Accounts 245203 8,00,828

37,806,434 51,53,864

SCHEDULE §

LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured, Considensd good)

Advances recorrable in cash or i kind o

for value I be received 1,11,10,806  1,31,01,168

Batanca with Exctse, Customs et 21,689,484 21,69, 484

Paymants towards incomes Tax 5,02,306 5,02,306
13791598 1,57.72.959

SCHEDULE 10

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

ACurrent Liabliftles
1. Sundry Craditcn
iy Total sutstanding cues 1o
Micro, Small and Modium
Enlarprises 5,785,558 12,08.751
i) Oahers 1,73.71.669 3334052
2, Advances from cusiomars 17,3401 17.85.501
3. Wwestor Education and Probection
Fund (zholl ba transfamed 1o
Irvesior Education & Protection
Fund” i and when dus}
Linpald Dividand - 222163
£ Ditvar Liabilities 2B 45,76 B.54,53,183
48628044 1271990119
B. Provisions
For ESIC and Staff Esnafits 57,00, 845 70,55.267
54388 8RR 12,00,45386
SCHEDULE 11
MISCELLANECUS EXPENDITURE

{ To i exiont not writlon off o adjusted)
Profit & Loss Account as por contra 247410,124  20.50.22 3640
24,74,10,124 295002089

SCHEDULE 12

SALES AND SERVICE
Salas
Sanics

SCHEDULE 13

OTHER INCOME
Interarut on Daposiis

(Tax deducted at source e N,
Pranvious year Rs. 0L63 lac)

Intgrest on Income Tax refund
Priar Peticd Adpmtmant
Sale of Scrap

Mescatianoous

Income
(Tax deductad at sourca Rs. Nil,
Previous year Rs. Mil)

Recovery of Bad Debts

Profit on Variaton in Forsign Exchange

Prefit on sabas of Fixed Assots

SCHEDULE 14
COST OF GOODS 50LD

Siores,
Gooda in Process

Purchasa of Raw Materals and
Componants.

Puichass of Resalsable Goods

Stock Adjustments
Finished Goods

Opening Stock
LessoClosing Slock

SCHEDULE 15

PERSOMNEL EXPENSES
Sataries, Wages and Bonus
Snaft Weltars Expanses
Coniribution i Frovidant and
Othar Funds [Refor Note Mo 5]
Sitaf cost on restruciuring

004 2008

Rs. Rs
57,386,852 44,681,678
5,000 4920
57,44 882 45,10,900
8,388 1,65.064

- 3,568,490
3,549,588 82.20,759
1,158,228 55927

- 25,011

200,04, 424  1,58,14,297
2,85,58,005 zm&.u&
10,02,000 21,048,841
472,000 ,02.000
14,74,000 26.90,881
43 ,68,283 20,84.091
57.42,283 E0T45T2
10,24,080 10,02,000
712,851 A,72000
17,36,941 14,74,000
40,05.342 38,00972
40,058,342 36,00,872
B,08,545 7 AS.240
311.75,018 6,306,023
28,66,474 106,217
14,386,868 3707189
56,07 505 65,96,673
2,798,198 1.74,646
28,770,124 B,09,508
R

38




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

5.

Corporate Governance :
The Company has complied with the Corparate
Governance requirements as per the Listing
Agreement. Report on compliance with Corporate
Govermnance and cerlificate from Auditors are given
asAnnexure — to this Repor.

Conservation of Energy :

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption &
Foraign Exchange Earnings and Outga ©

The detalls required under the Companies
iDisclosure of particulars in the Report of Directors)
Rules, 1988 are given in Annexure -1 to this Repart.

Fixed Deposits :

The Company did not accept any fixed deposits
during the year.

There were 74 nos. of deposits amounting to
Rs. 12,18 lacs which remained unclaimed as of 315t
March, 2009. In respect of unclaimed deposits and
interest the Company has created Liquid Asset by
transfeming the equivalen! amount to a separate
Bank Account. The unclalmed deposits and interest
are being paid out of the said Bank Account.

Directors :

In accardance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, and Aricle 134 of the Adicles of
Association of the Company, Shri Kavas D. Patel and
Shri John B. Bowman ratire by rotation and are
eligible for re-appointment. The resolutions
pertaining 1o their re-appaintment are put for your
approval. The proposals for re-appointment of Shri K.
D. Bhat, Managing Director and Shri AV, Gaikwad,
Executive Director are put for the approval of
members as mentioned in the AGM Notice.

Directors’ Responsibility Statements :
The Board of Directors of the Compary confimm :

i.  thatin the preparation of the annual accounts the
applicable accounting standards have been
fallowed and there has been no material
departure.

il. that the selected accounling polices were
applied consistently and the Directors made
judgements and estimates thal are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 34, 2009

and of the profitioss of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

that proper and sufficient care has been taken for
the maintenance of adequate accounting recards
in accordance with the pravisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets
ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other imegularities.

that the Directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

10. Qualifications in the Auditor’s Report:

11".

The Auditors have made certain comments and
obsarvations in their report in respect of payment of
undisputed and disputed statutory dues. In respect
of these mattars we have to state and clarify as
under;

a) In respect of Sales Tax, VAT, the Company wil
ba able to make the payments during the cument
year. [n respect of Gratuity the Company had
fully funded the liability in respect of continuing
empioyees during the previous year and in
respect of ex-employees and employees
transferred lo olher associate Companies the
Company is making the payments directly as
mentioned in Note No. 7 of Motes to Accounts,

b} As regards various disputed statutory dues the
Company has submitted its appeals/pstitions
before adjudication/appellate authorities and is
of the opinion that the matiers will be decided in
its favour.

Merger of GEL with the Company :

Golthatak Enterprises Lid., (GEL), a whaolly owned
subsidiary of the Company had to disconfinue its
oparations due to withdrawal of Konica Minalta from
photographic business as its business was that of
running of 'Konica Photo Express’ outlets. This
100% subsidiary which on account of the
discontinuation of conventional photographic
products has become non-functional, is proposed
to be merged with the parenl Company in order to
save on the administrative costs and also far the
benefit of the retail outlets of the subsidiary
company for retail business of the Company. The
merger was earlier made as a part of the BIFR
scheme for Rehabilitation. However, subsequent ta
BIFR Order dated 1st August, 2008 discharging the




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS OF PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

o} I00&
SCHEDULE 18 Rs. Ra.
OTHER EXPEMSES
Siowed Consumad 3,31,618 34618
Rent 837,078 12,36.858
Falos & Taoas 6,36,773 9,08.413
Insurance 58,338 20,026
Power & Lighting 10,33 388 5,50,054
Traveding and Conveyards 20,14, 118 0,94 287
Rapairs, & Maintenance
- Machinary 1,193,857 13,731
- Building 99,818 33,002
- Ofters SELM3  T.76TTE 454,806 501569
[Pascing, Frosght & Foawarding 452,811 282205
Lows on sales of invesiments 1,20,58,200 .
Loss on Farsign exchangs - -
Lo on Sals of Assols - 5,07,187
Ansats Scrapod 3,24 53614
Advertising and Sales Fromolion 2, 75,865 7.08.684
Commisalon on Saies - 48,901
Postage & Telephones BAZA19 5,10,734
Printing & Stasionary 330,10 355411
Lagal & Professional Changos 208.93.082 2238578
Security & Housslneping Charges 9,595,034 T.25856
Statubory Foes 1,98 828 25708
Wabatia Expansas 13,B0,075 1254241
Rogistror & Transfer Expenses - -
Mescalansout Expentas 565772 14,26 645
Salas Tax Paid 18,72, 546 69774
Audilons’ Remuneralion
Autit Foss 326,245 FETAES
Ciihwar Sandcos 36,000 410,000
Troveding and Out of Pocket 24310 3,807,155 35,000 322104
Expansas including
Sarvics Tax
Dimsciorn’ Fons B4,000 160,000
Bad Dabis writlan off 2,903 138,187
I T
SCHEDULE 17
INTEREST
Irrineesd on
T Loars " -
Fleed Deposits = 123,843
Chars 22 465 1,625
T2 465 1,365,768

SCHEDULE 18 2009 anoa
Rs. Hs,
EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS
Wihittnn Back - 6,564
Excass Pravision mads i
aadiar years Writien back 5,62,70,920 35,37 567
,82,70,820 36,44, 131

Less : Price Paried Adjustmant
i respact of ndirecs Tases = :
38.44.131

SCHEDULE 13

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
() BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

camiad out. The Accounting polices

the Campany and an consistent with home usaed in previous year,
{iiy FIMEDASSETS, DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT LDSS:

Finnd Assats nre stiried ot cost nat of modvaticonval. The cost

Assals is kowr (han its carmying amount o rowsion is made fof
Impatmmand losa. *

() INVESTMENT :
Long form mvesiments are stabid af cosl, provigion & made 1o
recognise a decing, excepting in Bubskiasy and othes than temporary,
i e walua o long lerm mvestmants.

(iv) INVENTORIES:
Thes e rtecials & components , siores, packing matersals snd wark-

n-piogress ate valued at cost and fnihed Br vakied 8 lower of
cost of not realisable value on “Firsl in il out” basis. Exciso and
Custom Duses paynbée in rospect of f dsdmported i
haid in bond mne provided for and Include cost of

[¥) SUNDRYDEBTORS:
Sunciry Dwbitcrs oo atalsd afier making deguabe provision for doubthul
derafachvances

(1) RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:
Al imcome ard sxpandBung s Rconuntng on soonual basis.
i) BALES: i
Sales s incushes of Excise Duty, but pet of Sales Tax, retums and
irade discounts, Revenus from sales is recognised on transfer of &l
significant sk and rewnrts of cemanship o he buyer,
[Wil) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
aj thFuﬁ-ﬂ Super AnmumBion Furd e
made io recognised fund and cf d 8o Profit & Loss Account
mmmmummﬂ I.Ihimt-
Comeralon of Inda basad on p
inimaled i torms of the polices taken wih tham. Thll-
contributiors ans chargnd 1o Proft & Loss Accound,
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

{b) Provision for increenetnl linblity in respact of encashable privwiedge Tiar
lonve in macie on the basis of ndepondent actuadial valuatSan at the
yourgnd
4
(ix} FOREIGH CURAENCY TRANSACTIONS
Tmmhrmmmm“mmnn-mm
pravallivg af the date of transaction. Foreign Currency
Curront Assols and Cusrent Liabiltes are transixted o year end
axchange rates, The resulling gains or kosses are recognised in the
Profit & Loss Account. The premia or gainslosses deising from fonward
coril rinsictions ana recogresed in the Profil & Loss Accoun] owee the
1 of tha forwsrd contracd,
{x) DEFERREDREVENUE EXFENDITURE ;
Paymanis under Voluntary Retrement Scheme ane amortised equaly in
thise yomrs.
M) TAXES ON INCOME ;
Inceeme b expenses comprise Curment Tax and Deferod Tax charge o
croci, Prowision for Curnent Tax is made on the assessabla incoma at
et rate appicable 1o (ha relovant Assessmenl yeor. The Defured

oo mooognised, only W there i virtual corlaingy of its noalisation,
supported by convincing - Doforred Tax Assets on accound of
otk fiming cnly i the axtant Bede is a

B recogised,
rasonatie cedsinty of s realation. Al each Balance Sheat dals, i
camying amount of Defered Tax Assuln are reviewed 1o repssune
reafination

{xil) SEGMENT REPORTING:
Tha

acoounting policis adopled for segment reparting ace in line with
ey bGoUNEng polickes of (he company.
SCHEDULE 20
ROTES TO THEACCOUNTS : 2009 2008
1. Coriingent Liabiites pol provided for Rs. Rs.

(1 Claimrs for Sales taxExciarSanice SOTS95  QuTEsdED A

witich appeals are panding.

(@) Claims  agerst e Company not 250,42, 516 2,5042 516
acknowloggod na dobts

L] Emn%u not fufllod ageins!  1,92,73,000 1.02.73,000
mehvnneeS cancos.

) Doty drnwback claim geanled and lnbor 7,040,000 7,04, 000
Rk &

(¥} Counter G doo ghven 10 Banks 1597000  1597,000

ngainst guaranbie try them foe
Saloa Tax ned nﬁﬁm .
ivi) The Income Thx Assessments of 10,99,583 10,099,553
(D)

{vil] Ponaby imposed by Commissioner - 1,70,45,000 1,70,45,000
Con ¢

respect of CVD on. bulk {semi-
packndisemi-finished) films which

wein imponed by Phil Marksting

Banices Pvl. Lid, and given 1o the .
parenl Compary for further packing

and ins reapect of which Excise Duty has

bepn pald by the panent Compony. .
Custoims, Excise & Service Tax

2. Dividend on Noe-Comertible Cumidasive 41,285,000  41,25000

0 1,00.0004- 13.75% Redeomable
- Shares of Rs. 100/~

nach of parent Companmy e held oqually by
Ganedal Irmurance Corpontion of ndia ard
Mew india Assurance Co, Lad. These wene
duw for redemplian i June 2000, Proposal

of redamption of the said Profernce Shatea and waives of

walthemaont
nght b cumudative dividend is being submitted by the parent Comparry.

The parent Company had submitied in June 2005 application for
refaronce under Secton 15(1) of the Sk lndustial - Companias
{Special Provisions) Act 1985 (SICA) and the paront Comgiany was
Muamwwmmmusm
H1jol SICA. The DRS wis circuloled by BIFR in May 2008 and the
Fireail hesaring of DRS wis held on 23ed July, 2008, As per BIFR Omlor
Catind 181 Augusd, 2008 tha parent Comgany has been dischasged from
e punview ol SICA.

In tha curent finpndal yoar the impaiment las amourting 1o
Rs 87,868,244 in meapect of fnd assels sold | Gscarded has boan
odjustod and e bolance provision for impairment loss ol
Fs. 10,7687 634 on exlsting fixsd assets is contiraed. Further the
marnagpomesnl s navenaed B ealbunbie vl of nssets in e ad ano
of the opinion tha na further provision lor impaimsent of fixod assets s
considarod nacessary.

muain activity was in of products of
Konica Minota Photo imaging Irs (KMPI). \MP1 han withdrims from
phalcgraphc thero has besn an impact

reganding genembon

bt iz, Mot Dedormed Tao Assed in rospect of rellod credil fos
the year hars net bean ecognised in tha neceodints on prodent basis,
Tha paseri Company ks advised thal in view of tha proposad menger of
GEL with the Company with offect from 1-4-2008 theve would bo no
Eabdity ta Incorme Ta ant hefos no provislon for income Taxis made, in
casn of Dedormed Tax of Subsidiary Comparry, Mot Daferad Tax Assets
I 508 urdar.

w009 2008

Hs. Rs

Deeforred Tax Assats ug bo last yans 45584236 45564235
Diefarmed Tacx Liabaity A4 4BB54 4 1448854
Detaned TaxAssets 41,12,199 41,12.189

On account ol uncertainly of mstructuring of business ne segmont
reporting can be dona,

Tha Accounts of pareri Compamy's axtrm-ondingery (bem of excass
pronTaion weillen back in thi currest year i in respect of Sales Tax on
(== aile alr procosdngs ol Goa

Pravious. year's figures have been regouped whars nocessary, The
provious sccounting year was ning months. Heros Be figures for the
Curront accouring yeor ane not sirictly comparable with the previous
yoars figures.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2009 AS PER CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT :

Ers

2009 2008
! A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs. Rs.
Met ProfitiLoss) Before Tax & Extra - ordinary ems (B4.37.217)  (3.00.00,824)
i Adjuntmants for:
| Dapreciatian 189,561,800 2.5 BE2
| Intorast Paid 2465 125,768
Losa on Selo of nvestmaents 1,20,58,200 ety
Profit on sake of fiked assels {2,80,14,424) (1.58,14,287)
Excess Provision writien back 5,62,70.520 e
Sundry Dabit / Credi Alc wiite off L (2,21,445) e
| Debit balance written off ' —— 981,083
| Bad dabls writien off _ 1,368,187
Loss on sale of fixed assats —_ 3.29,64.5T1
Oparating Profit/Loas before Changes in Operating Assats e (56, 70,5000
(Increasa VDecreass n Operating Assats
Inveniores (28,20,415) 16,23,454
Loans & Advances 19.81.363 (12.33,958)
Trade Rocatvatdos 80,588 370,316
Trade Payabées (748,540,488} {2.51,88,614)
Cash Generated From Operations (3,53,36,348) [1.34.67,178)
Mat cash from operating Activities e e
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchass of flund assets : (14,54, 9&0) (10,77 870)
Salg of fixed assots 3,94,51,000 3,68.58,610
Salo of Investmaent 13,39,600 Sl 1
Mol cash from Investing Acthvites 3,93,35,840 3,57,78,640
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Imbarest paid {2.485) (1.25,768)
Repayment of unsscured Loans (37, 340) {11.36,105)
[ Met cash from Financing Activities (50,805) (12,61,873)
MET INCREASE IM CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (24,897,830 {82.51,036)
Cash & Cash Equivakanis as on 31-03-08 61,53, 464 5T.34,000
{ Cash & Cash Equivalants as on 31-03-09 AT BB 434 61,503,454
)
| For and on behall of the Board of Directors
K. D. BHAT A Y. FAZALBHOY Charmman
A ine: Di
AV GAIKWAD KAVAS D, PATEL Vice Chairman
Mumbai Expciutive Droctor &
Duted : June 23, 2009 Company Secratary JOHN B. BOWNAN Dirgclor
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

We hanve verified the above Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement of Phil Corporation Limited fior the year ended 3151 March, 2008, The stabamen
has been propannd by the Company in accordancs with the requirements of Clause 32 of e Listing Agreamant with the comesponding Profit &
Loss Account &nd Balance Sheet coversd by owr report of even date o the membes of the Company,

For ¥, C. 3HAH & CO.

Chartored Accountanits

V. C. SHAH

Mumbal Pavinir
Dmed © June 23, 2009 Mambaorship No. 10360
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED
10 YEARS'S HIGHLIGHTS Bk e
1955-2000 | 2000-01 | 2001-02 | 2002-03 | 2003-04 | 2004-05 | 300508 | 2006-07 | **2007-04 [~*2008-09 |

SALES & EARNINGS i
Salos and other ncome 30245 | ITES0 20062 T8aa 4560 4285 26878 G4 197 341 I
Goss Operaling Prodilf ‘
{Loss) (EBIDTA) 1388 1575 (82) | (1508) [ (458) (422) | (1347 | (1319) (278) (33) |
Profi{Loas) belors taxes asr | zea | (uasny | @y | (esey| (170s)| (eess)| 2s1m2| (208 ) |
ProfitLoss) after taxes 302 261 | (86G) | (2711} | (4B5B)'| (1705)| (2655) | 261.82 (28] (55) |
Ratainoed Eamings 25 B8 o o o 1] 0 o (i} 0
ASSETS
Gross Ficed Assols 5943 6130 B8 B B8 5861 LT 5426 1801 1748
Mat Flxed Assats 4585 4496 4307 a2 38T 3288 3148 872 537 7 |
Total Assets 14568 | 15079 13924 10387 8338 BdG1 T2 93 340 MET |
LIABILITIES
Equity Shane Capital 1185 1165 1165 1185 1185 1185 1185 1185 1185 1165 |
Hor-Codvertitla
Radeamable Prefecenca |
Shares 820 800 800 600 800 B0 500 100 100 100 |
Fasanms 4460 | 4437 3006 324 1914 1211 1811 1411 1411 411
Misc, Expenditurs io the
axtend not W/all 161 B1 o o o 1] L1} o o o
Accumulatsd Loss o ] o 0| (3ze4) | (d048)| (TE13) | (209 (560 (52)
Natworth 8293 E122 4771 2089 432 | (127x| (3837) 2317 2118 2823
Bomowings 5742 | G196 6113 6136 | 8870 7804 |  BAS0 25 14 o
RATIOS
Eaming par Equity
Share (Rupses) 2.58 2.4 a o 0 1] 1] 2,25 .56 {0.47)
Book Value per Equity :
Shame (Rupoas) 47T | 4a09 358 1278 | (1.44) | (16.07)| (38.94) 19.62 14.10 2251
Dividand pos Equity
Shom (Rupees) 0.8 0.8 o o i 0 0 o 0 o |
mmﬁw 4829 474 358 1278 | (144) | (16.07)| (3684) | 1982 14.10 28 |
HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES |
Humber of Employses 783 TS5 688 A58 e a5z 238 24 22 5 |

*  After odjusting Doferred Tax Lisbity of Re. 500.54 lacs in 2001-02
** Financial pariod of § months ended 31st March, 2008
*=* Financial year of 12 montha ended 318t Manch, 2009
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PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Ragd. Office : Vision House, Tivim, Mapusa, Goa-303 526

*DPID Mo, Fodio Mo.
*Client 1D No. MNo. of Shares held
- ATTENDANCE SLIP

Sharsholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complele the attendance slip and hand
it over at the entrance of the meating hall.

Itwe hereby record mylour presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company at Mapusa Residency
{Tourist Hostel), Near Kadamba Bus Stand, Mapusa, Goa-403 507 on Friday, the 25th September, 2009

at 4.00 p.m.

Full Name of tha Shareholder (in Capitals) b | Signature of the Shareholder
Full Mame of the Proxy (in Capitals) | Signature of the Proxy Y
* Applicable in case of Beneficial Owners of Dematerialised Shares.
———————————————— Tear Herg— — — — — e e e e —— —
PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Regd. Office : Vision House, Tivim, Mapusa, Goa-403 526
"DPID No. Folio No.
*Client ID No. Mo, of Shares held
PROXY FORM
1'We
of in the District of being
a membarimambers of the above-named Company, hereby appoint
of 4 , or failing him / her £
of , 85 mylour proxy to vole for ma/us on my/our behalf on poll

at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 25th Saptember, 2009
at 4.00 p.m. and any adjournment thareof.

Signed this _dayof 2009,

* Applicabla in case of Beneficial Owners of Dematerialised Shares.



PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Company from the purview of the Sick Industrial

12.

Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985, the
Company is following the proposal of merger under
the pravisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
necessary applications ! pelitions are being fited
with the High Court of Bombay.

Delisting of shares on NSE :

The business voluma of the Company has been
considerably reduced and only operations of Food
Division are continued and that too on a lower scale,
Because of the suspension of trading on both the
Stock Exchanges the transactions pertaining to
transfer of shares have also considerably reduced.
Further, sinca revival of the business operations is
going to take a considerable time and it may not be
at the level of the operalions earlier achieved by the
Company, the Board of Directors at thair meeting
held on 18th April, 2009 decided that the equity
shares of the Company isted on the National Stock
Exchange of India Lid. (NSE) be delisted and only
the listing on the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. ba
continued,

Accordingly, the Company is now in the process of
complying with the procedures of voluntary
daelisting as indicated by NSE as per thair letter
dated 18th May, 2009. A Resclution for valuniary
delisting of the equity shares on NSE is therefore

13.

14,

15.

Auditors

The members will ba appointing the Auditors for the
nent financial year and to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and
ficing their remuneration. The Company has
received a Certificate from M/s. V. C. Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, under Section
224{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 for being
aligible for their reappointment.

Particulars of the employees :

Particulars of the employees as required under
Section 217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
applicable as the Company did nol have any
employee drawing remuneration in excess of the
sums prascribed,

Appraciation :

The Direclors place on record their appreciation of
the excellent contribution made by the employeas
of the Company at all levels,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

put up for approval of the Members at the ensuing Place : Mumbai AY. FAZALBHOY
AGM, Dated : June 23, 2009 Chairman
3




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE-| REPORTONCORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Govermnance |

The Company follows the philosophy of Corporate Governance to create an organisation culture that ensures good
conscience, transparency, Integrity and openness. The aim is to achieve desired goals with accountability and create
a system that brings stability, growth, increased employee and customer satisfaction and increased shareholder value.

The Board of Directors appreciates the spirt behind Corporate Govemnance code which will bring the transparency in
disclosure and communication. By Initiating steps to improve Corporate Govemance we can  expect the banefits to
shareholders, employees and other stakeholders.

Board of Directors’— Compasition :

The Board of Directors of your Company is led by Non-Executive Chairman Shri ALY, Fazalbhoy. The composition of the
Board of Directors isin conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchangae.

Name of the Business Executiva/Non-Executiva/ No. of other | No. of other Committes
Director Relationship Indepandant Direclorships| Memberships
Chairman | Member

Shri A.Y. Fazalbhoy |Chairman Promoter, Mon-Executive - = -

Shri Kavas D. Patel |Vice Chaiman Independent, Non-Executive | 7 2 1

Shri John B. Bowman| Director Independent, Mon-Executive | 2 - =

Shri S.V. Muzumdar |Director Independent, Non-Executive | 5 2 T

Shri K.D. Bhat Managing Director | Executive 1 - -

Shrl AV. Galkwad |Executive Director | Executive 1 . -

66.66% Mon-Executive : 50% Independent
NOTES:

1. Exceptthe Managing Director and the Executive Director the other Directors retire by rotation.

2. Number of other Directorships is given excluding Pvt. Ltd., Companias and Section 25 Bodies Corporates,

3. For Committes Membership /| Chaimmanship; the Committses considersd are Audit Commiltee, Shareholder's
Griavance Committee and Remuneration Commitiee.

4. Maone of the Directors is holding Membarship of Committeas more than 10 Committees and Chairmanship of mora than
5 Committeas as specified by Clause 49(1){c)(ii) of the Listing Agreemant.

Number of Board Meetings, Attendance at Board Meetings and previous Annual General Meeting :

Hame of the Director Board Meetings held 25th AGM held on Dates of Board Meatings
during the pericd : 6 28th September, 2008 | held during the period
Attended Attended

Shri ALY, Fazalbhoy 6 ¥ 18.04.2008

Shri KavasD. Patel 5 A 26.06. 2008

Shri John B, Bowman 5 M 27.08.2008

Shri 5.\ Muzumdar 4 N 29.09.2008

Shri K.D. Bhat 3 Y 08.12.2008

Shri AN, Galkwad L Y 19.01.2008




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors :
The shareholding of the Non-Executive Direclors as on

held during the year and the attendance at the Meeting
was asfollows :

315t March, 2009 is as follows : Name of the Mo of Audit Dates of
Name of the No.of | % of paid Member Commitiee the Audit
Mon-Executive Director Equity | upEquity Maoatingsheld | Committes
Shares held |  Capital Mm!i;n mz?ism

1. Shri A.Y.Fazalbhoy 226,140 1.95% ' i the year
'____{C.m&rnani
2. Shri Kavas D. Patel 10,000 0.09%

(Vice Chairman) Shri KavasD. Patel 27.08.2008
3. Shri John B. Bowman 1,000 0.01% Shri AY. Fazalbhoy 08.12.2008
4. Shr S.V. Muzumdar 1,100 0.01% Shri 5.V, Muzumdar 18.01.2009
Code of conduct: Ruauinsration Commities

Guidelines for Philcorp Code of Conduct fo be obsarved
by all the employees of the Company including the Whaole
Time Directors were isswed. The Board of Directors have
approved and adopled the Philcorp Code of Conduct. All
the Board of Directors and senior personnel as per
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have affimmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct. A dedlaration o
1his effect signed by Managing Director (CEQ) forms part
of this report.

Audit & Shareholders' Grievance Committee

The Board has constituted the Audit and Sharaholders’
Grievance Committea of the following membars ;

Shri KavasD.Palel — Chairman
Shri AY. Fazalbhoy =~ Member
Shri S.V.Muzumdar — Member

The Composition of the Audit Committee fsin Conformity
with Clause 49{11){A) of the Listing Agreemenl. ShriKavas
D. Patel, Chairman of the Committes is a member of the
Institute of Charterad Accountants England & Wales.

The Committee deals with all matters indicated in Clause
49(11-D) of the Listing Agreement. Inall three Meetings of
the Audit and Shareholders” Grievance Committee wera

The Remuneration Commitlee consists of the following
Mambers:

1. Shri KavasD.Patel - Chairman

2. Shri JohnB.Bowman — Member

3. Shri ALY.Fazalbhoy — Member

4, Shri K.D. Bhat = Managing Director

The Committes is responsible for revising remuneration
packages to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors,
Senior Executives and Managers. No stock options are
issued o the Directors or Employees. No meeting of
Remuneration Committea was held during the year under
TEVIaw.

Remuneration Policy :

Non Executive Direcfors ; Presenfly no commission or
any other remuneration except the siting fees are paid o
the Mon-Execulive Direclors. Siffing fees ame paid for
altending the Board Mestings, Audit Committee Meetings
and Remuneration Committes Meetings, The Company
pays Rs. 3,000/~ per meeting towards the sitiing fees o
Directors for attending the Board Meeting / Audit Commitiee
Meeting | Remuneration Commities Meeting. Mo sitfing
feas are paid for Executive Commiltes Meetings.

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or
transactions with any of the Non-Executive Directors.




PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Managing DirectorExecutive Director :

As approved by the Shareholders and the Cantral
Govarmnment, the Company is paying remuneration to
Managing Director and Executive Direclor by way of
salary and perquisites (Fixed component). Mo
commission or incentive is paid or payable to the
Managing Director or Executive Director. Mo sitting fees
for attending Board Meetings or any other Committea
Meetings of the Company are paid to Managing Direclor
or Executive Director.

The Board approves the appainiment and the terms and
conditions of appointment and remuneration of Whole
Time Directors (Including Managing Director) on the basis
of recommendations of the Remuneration Committes,
Tha terms and conditions and remuneration payable fo
the present Managing Director and Executive Director are
within the ceilings prescribed as per the Schedule X1l of
the Companies Act, 1956,

Service- Contracts, Severance Pay, Restrictive

Covenants and Notice period :
Managing Director
Period of contract Three years

from 151 April, 2007

Motice Pedod By either party giving three
Months notice in writing.

Restrictive covenants/ As per Board Resolution

Severance Pay dated 21st March, 2007 and
the Agreement entered
batwean Shri K. D. Bhat and
the Company

Executive Director

Period of contract Threa years
from 1st November, 2006.

Motice Period By either party giving three
manths notice in writing.

Restrictive covenanis/ As per Board Resalution

Severance Pay dated 31st October, 2006

andthe Agreementbetween
Shri AV, Galkwad and the

Company,

Remuneration paid to the Directors :

MNon-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for attending
the Board Mestings [ Audit Commitlee Meetings /
Remuneration Committee Meetings, During the Financial
year ended 31st March, 2009 the sitting fees paid to
Mon-Execulive Directors are as follows :

Name of the Director | Remu- Sitting Total
neration fea

Rs. Rs. Rs.

Shri AY. Fazalbhoy - | 27,0001~| 27,000/-

Shri Kavas D. Patel _ | 28,000 | 24,000k

Shri John B. Bowman - | 16,000/~ | 15,000/-

Shr 3.V Muzumdar — | 18,000/~ | 18,000/-

The detalls of Remuneration paid to Shr K.D. Bhal,
Managing Director and Shri AV, Galkwad - Executive
Direcior & Company Secrelary are given below

Name of the Salary Panquisitas Totad
Direcior o PF &) Allowancas
Other
Rs. Rs. R Rs.
Shii KD, Bhat BB 000-| 1,62.0005 1,10,0000-| 8, 20,000/

Meanaging Direclor

ShrlA V. Galkwad | 4850000~ 1,21,2500-0 1.41,145-] 747,395
Executive Direcior &
(Campary Secretary

Executive Enmmithoufﬂluch;r: :

This Non-Mandatory Commities was constituted in the
year 1985 and it has bean functioning regulary. its
Composition as at 31st March, 2009 ks as follows ;

Shri AY. Fazalbhoy - Chairman
Shri KavasD.Patel - VicaChariman

Shri K.D.Bhat - Managing Director
Shri AV.Galkwad - Executive Director&
Company Secratary
Terms of Reference :

i. Review and sanction of Capital Expenditure within
delegaled fimits and recommendations to the Board
for approval above its limits.

ii. To examine and study new proposats for investrment
and recommend to the Board for approval of any
expansion or diversification projects.
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iil, To formulate future strategies for business
development.

iv. To consider all administrative mattersfapprovats within
its delegated powers.

The powers delegaled to this Committee as per Board

Resolution dated 28th June, 2001 infer alia, include the

following :

a) Power to borrow moneys otherwise than on
Debenturas with limits.

b} Power to invest the funds of the Company.

¢} Power tomake loans.

d) Purchase/disposal of fixed assets.

a) Powers as perArficle 162 of the Articles of Association.

ﬂpminmsmdﬂfﬂpﬂfﬂiﬂfﬂdﬂwﬂfﬁﬂﬂk
Accounts/iBranches/Depots etc., and other
administrative mattars.

Share Transfer Committee & Share Transfer System :

The Share Transfer Committee consists of any one
Diractor and Executive Director & Company Secrelary,
The Share Transfer Committes meets regularly. The
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents process the
physical Share Transfers and any defects while
processing the Share Transfer Deeds are immediately
intimated by objection letters by the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents to the concemed Transferor / Transferse.
Every cycle of share transfer is verified by the Secretary in
Whote Tima Practice.

In all 15 Meetings of Share Transfer Committee were
heid during the year.

Ganeral Body Meeting Venue & Time of pravious
Three Annual General Meotings :

Day Date s Time Venue
Monday | 29th September,| 5.00 p.m. | Mapusa
2008 Residency
, | (Tourist Hostel,
—rm s M—ﬂpusa. Gﬂa!
Friday | TthDecember, |5.00p.m. | Mapusa
2007 Residency
(Tourist Hostel,
| |Mapusa,Goa)
Thursday| 14th September,| 11.30 a.m.| Mapusa
2006 Residency
(Tourist Hostel,
Mapusa, Goa)
Disclosures :

The Company has complied with the statulory provisions,
rules and regulalions relating to the 'Capilal Market'
during the last three years and no panalties or strictures
have been imposed by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
other Statutory Authority,

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :

26th Annual General Meeting — Day, Date, Time and
Venue

Day Date Time Venue
Friday | 25thSeptember, [4.00 p.m. | Mapusa
2009 Residency
{Tourist Hostel,
Mapusa, Goa)

There are no Special Resolulions for approval of the
members by Postal Ballol system at the 26th Annual
General Meeling

Means of Communication :
The Unaudited quarterly results of the Company are Financial Calendar :
taken on Record by the Directors and are communicated Financial Year : 1stApril, 200810
‘to the Stock Exchanges where the Shares of the 31stMarch, 2008
Company are listed. The Unaudited quartery results are Unaudited Resulls : st Quarter-
published as per Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement. (April - June, 2008)
i July, 2008

During the period under review the results were published Unaudited Resulls : 2nd Ouarlar-
in the following newspapers : {July -Septembar, 2008)
(1) Sunaparant (Goa) (Konkani) October, 2008

Unaudited Resulls ; 3rd Quarter-
(2) Gomantak (Goa) and (Cictober - December, 2008)
(3) Gomantak Times (Goa) (English & Marathi) January, 2009

Accounts Approval : 4th Quarter-

and (January - March, 2009)
Audited Results June, 2008
'
— E—




